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Andrea Snodgrass

Tervita Corporation

1600, 1400 — 10 Avenue E
Calgary AB T2G OR1
asnodgrass@tervita.com

Dear Andrea Snodgrass:

Re: Tervita Corporation — Approval of Wash Bay Design — Dangerous Goods
Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 337 HW

Thank you for your letter dated April 20, 2021 relative to a request for
approval of a wash bay design for the Redonda Hazardous Waste Facility. Dangerous
Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 337 HW (Licence) applies to this
facility.

Based on the review of the submitted design and in accordance with
Clause 36 of the Licence, the proposed wash bay design is hereby approved.

If you have any questions concerning this approval, please contact Edwin
Yazon, Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch, at
Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca or 431-335-2554.

Sincerely,
Original Signed By
Siobhan Burland Ross

for Shannon Kohler, Director
The Dangerous Goods Handling and
Transportation Act

cc: Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh — Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Asit Dey, Edwin Yazon — Environmental Approvals
Public Registry
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